

From: Brian Valliere

To: Jose Trevino

Date: October 17, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0646-EX-ST-2011

Message:

The ERP value of the MSTAR Radar is 25 kW at 16.75-17.25 GHz.

The following individuals will be present during the testing of the MSTAR Radar and will be the POC should operations need to be terminated:

Brian Valliere
Systems Engineering Lead
Raytheon Integrated Defense Systems
Phone: 978-609-0990
Email: Brian_C_Valliere@raytheon.com

Robert Bobby Deprez
Technical Support Lead
Raytheon Technical Services Company
Phone: 317-408-7543
Email: bobby_d_deprez@raytheon.com